RE: Visit today 8:45-9:05

Susan Maly

Fri 4/2/2021 8:58 AM

To:Andy Bracco <braccoa@kcsd.k12.or.us>;

Cc:Scott Preston <prestons@kcsd.k12.or.us>;

Dear Mr. Bracco,

Thank you for stopping by my class on Thursday and observing me. | appreciate your observations and feedback on my
teaching and | look forward to talking with you in the future. Please visit my class anytime.

Sincerely,

Susan Maly

From: Andy Bracco

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Susan Maly <malys@kcsd.k12.or.us>

Cc: Scott Preston <prestons@kcsd.k12.or.us>
Subject: Visit today 8:45-9:05

Hello,

Thanks for letting visit your classroom today. I noticed that all students were on task, engaged, and working
silently. It appears everyone is following Covid guidelines.

Students finished a computer activity and transitioned to an instructional activity and seemed engaged. I thought
the use of a human body to illustrate the concept of symmetry and proportion was a nice Segway. Lots of
visuals and clear instruction used as well. Examples of Fibonacci examples were a nice illustration as well.

I look forward to visiting your class again.

Thanks,
~Andy Bracco
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